

General Education Curriculum and Planning Committee

Minutes

Wednesday, 30 March 2016

Room GHH 300

2:00-4:00 pm

Attendees:

Bender, Paul (WTNG)	Fenske, Gail (SAAHP);	Jacobs, Jason (ex officio)	Pasquarelli, Susan (SED);	Rep. Needed (CAS-MNS)
Bosco, Sue (At-Large)	Hall, Michael (SJS) (absent)	Koelle, Ruth (Math)	Ruocco, Tony (SECCM)	
Cutting, Al (GSB)	Hawkes, Catherine (CAS-HPA)	McMullen, Sue (Lib)	Spritz, Becky (CAS-SS)	

Meeting Called to Order

Approval of Minutes:

Motion to Approve the Minutes from the February 24th meeting:

- Motion to Approve: Bender Second: Spritz
- Discussion of the Motion: None
- Motion is: Approved
- E-Vote: Without objection (03/05/2016)

Announcements: Some concerns have been raised by Curriculum Committee chairs in the various schools about delays of proposals. The record of recent curriculum actions by Senate was provided by Becky Spritz, Senator.

New Business

1. Honors/CORE Program Updates (Spritz)
 - Motion to Approve the Proposal: Bender Second: Pasquarelli
 - Discussion of the Motion: none
 - Motion is: approved
 - Vote: unanimous
2. Academic Standards Petition: D. Duva (ICC Latin American Studies)
 - Motion to Approve: Pasquarelli Second: Cutting
 - Discussion of the Motion:
 - Motion is: approved
 - Vote: unanimous

3. Academic Standards Petition: American Sign Language ICCs: Livingston, Khanjari, Carney, Lamoureux
 - Motion to Approve: Bender Second: Bosco
 - Discussion of the Motion: the consensus of the committee was that these petitions do not fit the criteria for an Individualized Core Concentration as submitted. Chair Bender will send letters to FCAS Dean, Provost, Foreign Language Chair recommending review of the ASL offerings.
 - Motion is: denied
 - Vote: unanimous

4. Academic Standards Petition: E-Business & Business ICCs: Flanagan, Earley
 - Motion to Approve: Bender Second: Bosco
 - Discussion of the Motion: the consensus of the committee was that these petitions do not fit the criteria for an Individualized Core Concentration as submitted.
 - Motion is: denied
 - Vote: unanimous

There was discussion on providing resources for faculty who want to help advisees create individualized core concentrations. Perhaps having examples of good ones with some criteria.

Discussion of committee composition for next year – some members are going off. The new committee should take on the core concentration proposal authored by Asst. Dean Jacobs.

Respectfully Submitted,
Susan Bosco, At-large Representative
Meeting Adjourned 4:00 p.m.